From: Geoffrey Urban

To: FOIA Metra

Cc: Kathleen Haton; Nicole Both; Thomas Stuebner
Subject: FW: IFB No."s 97352 & 97353 Bid Opening 4/24/2015
Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 2:36:42 PM

FOIA:

For your review and processing, since this request exceeds a bid tabulation request. Thanks.

Geoff

From: Cindy Alvarez [mailto:cindy@alvarezcorp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 1:31 PM

To: Geoffrey Urban

Cc: christina@alvarezcorp.com

Subject: IFB No.'s 97352 & 97353 Bid Opening 4/24/2015

Good afternoon:

Thank you very much for the bid tabulations yesterday. | appreciate it. Would you please also email over the
Unit Prices listed on:

“BID BREAKDOWN FORM Landscape Maintenance Blanket —North” (Exhibit 1-R) page 1, and on page 2, the
continuation of the unit prices of page 2, plus page 3 - the “PRICE LIST FOR ADDITIONAL LANDSCAPE
SERVICES” prices for Landscape Maintenance Services- North Districts IFB No. 97352 Opening Date
April 24, 2015

and

on the Price List Landscape Maintenance Blanket sheet (Exhibit 1-R) page 1, page 2 - Price List for Additional
Landscape Services (Exhibit 1- R) and continued on to page 3 for
Landscape Maintenances Services — South District IFB NO.97353 Opening Date April 24, 2015

Thank you!

Sincerely,
Cindy Alvarez

Project Manager / Vice President
Phone (847) 551-1105
Fax (847) 551-1109
Celluar (847) 544-8838
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